

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2015, at 9:52 AM, Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov> wrote:

Nice of Dayne Walling to work with us before he called yesterday to tell me he was going to announce to City Council last night that Flint needs and deserves \$30M from the state for upgrades to their water system and a lead abatement program. Any thoughts on this?

Cline, Richard (Treasury) SAM, UOS, VC Pres, CA, Mayor

From: Dostine, Patrick (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 3:38 PM
To: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Cc: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Subject: Here's my list for Flint

Will you host?

Flint - Sept. 16, 9 am

- Priorities - 1) Charter Comm held - Slow start - Mett # to assist; 2) PD - Grant app to target students
- Update on water/sewer fund, lawsuit - N/A
- Watermain break under Flint River - RFP Pending; Valve closed; Low Priority
- FDCVT grant application - APP finished; Submit today
- Miscellaneous

• Lead - Extent; DEQ vs. VA Tech; Plan - ^{inhibit} Addition to reduce lead → working w/DEQ
in compliance w/state & Fed law
Owners need to flush lines to clear lines

Patrick Dostine

State of Michigan
Department of Treasury
Local Government Financial Services Division,
Office of Fiscal Responsibility
Cadillac Place
3044 W Grand Blvd
Detroit, MI 48202
(office) 313.456.1772
dostinep@michigan.gov

3) 3 FD Stations ~~RE~~ Rented
\$90K Rev

4) GM Body Shop - Meeting re move forward
Open Dec 2017